TRAPPER. MINE

TRAPPER MINING ING.

July 7, 2021

Tabetha Lynch

Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
1313 Sherman 8t. Room 215

Denver CO, 80203

RE: Wiliiams Fork Land Company
Natice of Intent No. X-2017-234-02
Inspecting Reclaimed Drill Sites and Bond Release Requirements

Dear Ms. Lynch,
The Williams Fork Land Company (WFLC), a wholly owned subsidiary of Trapper Mining Inc., has
completed and reclaimed a total of 3 drill sites. The WFLC would like to request the bond release for

these sites.

The sites are listed below:

Hole Name

18_691_29 1
18 691 _29 2
3 18_691 29 3

Please contact me if you have any questions or to schedule a time to conduct these inspections.

Sincerely,

@WQ/

Tonia Perkins
Senior Mining En neer

P.0. Box 187 Craig, Colorado 81626 (970) 824-4401



